MONTILLON COT%AGE:::

When George Montillon and his family left the garrison R.d the property was taken over by several members of the Shisler family. In 1927 it went from the Shisler's to Kathryn Venn. It was then occupied by Wm Hamilton White, a master plumber in Buffalo.

Dec. 18, 1927. Wm. H. white sold to ElmerWhite and his wife. Elmer went bankrupt, and the ,property went to Lena Burgweger, widow.

In 1948. the property was sold to Harry and Hilda Lewis.

In 1945 Harry Lewis sold to Victor Horvath. 3 acres more or less.

